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From: Muthern, Kevin

Sent: 05 May 2004 09:17

To: Gowdy, Clive

Ce: Campbell, Dr Henrletta; Carson, lan; McCarthy, Miriam; Burne, Alison: Lindsay, Sharon;
“ shannon, Colm

Subject: FW: Lucy Crawford,

secretary

Further to the e-mail below. I would propose that we are unable to give Denzil McDaniel
lmpartial Reporter any indication at this time when the Minister's diary would be f%@@‘f
ard e Eﬁ‘-lf"ipj’“iﬁi sise her offer Lo Y“{j:}:}l Yo Dersona 11 Y in writin e to him. T wou l A4 also 1i }{@ oA Bt R
Denegil to forward the outatanding issues that he beliesves remain for the Department 's
consideration, - IR RV

Happy bto discuss
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”‘ms my Denzil MceDanilel [mailto:dmedarnie _

ottty 04 May 2004 16:39

Toy Mulhern, Kevin
Subject: Re: Lucy Crawford,

Kevin.

Thanks for vouyry he lgjﬁ in ola R:T{i.ifyi ng L he DOsition.

Agaln, I wunderstand the Minister has =z heavy schedule,

Therefore, I am prepared to wailt for an interview in view of what we
consider bthe lmportance of this issue. Is it possible Lo give me some
indication as to when the Minister could find a 14 ttle time to be
interviewed?

L would like to thank you for vour offer of putting questions in writing,
out would prefer to do a direct interview. |

Dengil |
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From: "Mulhern, Kevin® <Kevin.Mulhern _

> Date: Fri, 30 Apr 2004 17:11:21 +0100

o !;m " Denzil MoDaniel'! <dmnedaniel _
»

eDenzil

> The Minister is not available for interview at this time due to her very

» heavy diary commitments. She has asked me Lo say to you that she does wish
* to be as helpful to vou as she can. If you put the further issues that you
> have Lo her she will respond personally to you in writing setting out her

¥

> views on these issues.
- L hope this proves to be helpful,
 Regards
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